
Insurance and Surety Committee

Memorandum of Committee Minutes
To:
All Insurance and Surety Committee Members

The Florida Bar: Real Property, Probate and Trust Law Section

From:
Katie Heckert

Re:
Meeting Minutes – November 20, 2017

************************************************************

1. Opening: 

Chair Scott Pence called the meeting to order at 12:04 P.M.  

2. Minutes

Minutes from our October 16, 2017 regularly-scheduled meeting were approved as distributed.

3. Insurance Matters! Newsletter:

Scott reported that the next issue would be prepared for distribution at the next Executive Council meeting in Naples, FL scheduled for December 7-10, 2017 and requested volunteers to write an article and/or suggestions for topics / articles for the next and subsequent issues. 

4. Upcoming CLE

Vice Chair Michael Meyer reported that the committee’s next speaker series entitled “Insurance 101” is anticipated to span 5-6 months about insurance policy basics, with advertisements going out towards the end of November, starting in December, 2017 and requested volunteers for speakers.

5. Special In-Person Meeting at Executive Council Meeting

Scott reported that from 8:00 AM – 9:00 AM on December 8, 2017 at the Ritz Carlton, Naples, FL there would be an in-person meeting at the Executive Council Meeting.

6. CLE Presentation (12:13-12:58):
A case law update was presented by Ms. Jeanette Moffa Wagener, of the Law Offices of Moffa, Sutton, & Donnini, P.A.; Mr. Sam Russell, of the Russell Firm; and Vice Chair Michael Meyer.

7. Closing: 

The meeting was adjourned at 1:02 P.M.
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